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POle'y. Deena Townsend <dtownsend@gcityoffoley.org>
OFFICIAL EMAIL

Fwd: ST CNSTR (3011) & ST SDWLKS (3013) Cap Purch Wrkshts & Quotes
1 message

Richard Rider <rrider@cityoffoley.org> Mon, Nov 8, 2021 at 12:57 PM
To: Deena Townsend <dtownsend@cityoffoley.org>

e --- Forwarded message ---------
~ From: Richard Rider <rrider@cityoffoley.org>
Date: Mon, Nov 8, 2021, 10:51 AM
Subject: Re: ST CNSTR (3011) & ST SDWLKS (3013) Cap Purch Wrkshts & Quotes
To: Wayne <wtrawick@trawickb.com>
Cc: Michael Thompson <mthompson@ecityoffoley.org>, Darrell Russell <drussell@cityoffoley.org>, Sue Steigerwald
<ssteigerwald@cityoffoley.org>, Miranda Bell <mbell@cityoffoley,org>

Thank you!

~— OnMon, Nov 8, 2021 at 10:50 AM Wayne <wtrawick@trawickb.com> wrote:

I'm Good for the agenda

Wayne

— From: Michael Thompson <mthompson@cityoffoley.org>
Sent: Monday, November 08, 2021 9:52 AM
To: Wayne <wtrawick@trawickb.com>; Darrell Russell <drussell@cityoffoley.org>; Richard Rider
<rrider@cityoffoley.org>; Sue Steigerwald <ssleigerwald@cityoffoley.org>; Miranda Bell <mbell@cityoffoley.org>
Subject: Fwd: ST CNSTR (3011) & ST SDWLKS (3013) Cap Purch Wrkshts & Quotes

Wayne | believe both of these are at or below budget so | am good.

Mike

---------- Forwarded message ---------
— From: Richard Rider <rrider@cityoffoley.org>
Date: Mon, Nov 8, 2021 at 9:46 AM
Subject: Fwd: ST CNSTR (3011) & ST SDWLKS (3013) Cap Purch Wrkshts & Quotes
To: Michael Thompson <mthompson@cityoffoley.org>, Wayne Trawick <wtrawick@trawickb.com>
Cc: Darrell Russell <drussell@cityoffoley.org>

Gentlemen,

Please see attached capital purchases' we would like to place on the next council meeting . If you have any
questions please let me know.

Thank you
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Ricky

------- Forwarded message ----—---
— From: Deena Townsend <dtownsend@cityoffoley.org>
Date: Sun, Nov 7, 2021 at 4:46 PM
Subject: Fwd: ST CNSTR (3011) & ST SDWLKS (3013) Cap Purch Wrkshts & Quotes
To: Richard Rider <rrider@cityoffoley.org>

Good afternoon Ricky,

Attached are the Capital Purchase Worksheet and Quote for the 2022 JD 324L Compact Loader
for which $125,000 was budgeted in the FY22 Capital Purchase Budget as a small loader for
Account #100-3011-5100.

Also attached are the Capital Purchase Worksheet and Quote for the 2022 Stand on Blower for
which $11,000 was budgeted in the FY22 Capital Purchase Budget as a Z3 Ride on Blower for
Account #100-3013-5100.

Let me know if you need anything else. Have a great day!

Deena L. Townsend
Administrative Assistant
City of Foley

Public Works Department
dtownsend@cityoffoley.org
Phone 251-943-8897

Fax 251-970-2086

—————— Forwarded message -—-------—-

From: Deena Townsend <dtownsend@cityoffoley.org>

Date: Wed, Nov 3, 2021 at 1:19 PM

Subject: ST CNSTR (3011) 2022 JD 324L Compact Loader
To: Richard Rider <rrider@cityoffoley.org>

Good afternoon Ricky,

Attached are the Capital Purchase Worksheet and Quote for the 2022 JD 324L Compact Loader
for which &125,000 was budgeted in the FY22 Capital Purchase Budget as a small loader for
Account #100-3011-5100. Let me know if you need anything else. Have a great day!

Deena L. Townsend
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